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Nicola Gurln

From: Ann Vaughan </

Sent: 22 August 2022 10:42

To: Planning

Subject: FW: 3/2022/0293 Ivy Cottage Parsonage Road Wilpshire invalid

Attachments: IVY COTTAGE DRG 1A.pdf; IVY COTTAGE DRG 2A.pdf; IVY COTTAGE DRG 4C.pdf; Ivy

Cottage drg 5C.pdf; IVY COTTAGE DRG 3B.pdf

A\ External Email
This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Good Morning Nicola,

As per our very recent telephone conversation, here are our plans for resubmission. Ben has seen them and is
happy.

Kind Regards
An

Sent from Mail for Windows

From: Philip Ball
Sent: 18 August 2022 14:40

To: lan Duncan; Ann Vaughan

Cc: Philip Ball
Subject: Re: 3/2022/0293 Ivy Cottage Parsonage Road Wilpshire invalid

lan, Ann

Attached Drgs 3B and 4C amended as per Planning Officers email, Drg 5C also amended to show revised roof plan. |
have included all the drawings for ease.

Hopefully you will now be able to formally submit the drawings and obtail an approval.
lan | would recommend you check compliance with both the 45 degree angles when setting out the extension.

Phil

On Thu, 18 Aug 2022 at 10:56, lan Duncan — wrote:

---------- Forwarded message -------—--

From: Ben Taylor <

Date: Thu, Aug 18, 2022, 10:50
Subject: RE: 3/2022/0293 Ivy Cottage Parsonage Road Wilpshire invalid
To: lan Duncan

Hi lan,



Thanks for getting back to me with the revised plans. Here are my thoughts:

¢ The hipped roof design on the extension would be visually jarring with the existing roof profile - | would
switch the hipped roof back to a gabled roof as was originally proposed

» Proposed elevation drawing (for the purposes of clarity):

o

Amend extension drawing to show a gabled roof (denoted in black in above attachment)

Draw a 45 degree line down from mid-point of gable roof (denoted in black in above attachment)

Draw a red cross on neighbouring window to denote centre point of window (denoted by red cross
in above attachment)

o Remove hatched area from drawing (denoted by green arrow in above attachment)

o O

e Proposed floor plan drawing (for the purposes of clarity):

o Remove hatched area from drawing (denoted by green arrow in above attachment)

o Draw a vertical line on neighbouring window to denote centre point of window (denoted by red
vertical line in above attachment)

o Remove 45 degree mark / re-draw the 45 degree mark on the corner of the extension (denoted in
black in above attachment)

| would appreciate a second glance at the plans once amended as outlined above in order to iron out any other
possible issues before resubmission.

Please note that the process for the resubmission of the application’s documents will be the exact same as last
time (either through the planning portal or via post)

Regards,

Ben.

From: fan Duncan

Sent: 17 August 2022 17:06



To: Ben Taylor
Subject: Fwd: 3/2022/0293 Ivy Cottage Parsonage Road Wilpshire invalid

A\ External Email
This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open attachments unless
you recoghize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Ben, attached is a set of revised drawings, thanks for the link, it is the same one we already had but is

difficult to interoperate so | hope we have got it right.

lan Duncan

-

Disclaimer
Tops for resident satisfaction — 79% of residents are satisfied with Ribble Valley as a place to live
(Perception Survey 2018)

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitive, protectively marked, or
restricted material, and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to
receive it for the addressee) you may not copy, use, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this
transmission in error, notify the sender immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring
in accordance with relevant legislation. This e-mail is issued subject to Ribble Valley Borough Council’s e-mail
disclaimer which you are taken to have read and accepted.

Although the Council security checks incoming and outgoing emails (including file attachments) it cannot
guarantee that the content of an email communication or any file attachment is virus free or has not been
intercepted or amended as it passes over the internet. The onus is on the recipient to check the
communication is virus-free. The Council accepts no responsibility for any damage caused by receiving
emails from our email systems and/or hosted domains.







